COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,

August 16, 2023 E (45
4

Mining and Safety
Rodney Blakestead Department of Natural Resources
Gold Canyon Partners LLC
1602 W Placita Sin Nieve 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
. D , CO 80203
Sahuarita, AZ 85629 enver

RE: REX Property, NOI # P-2022-019, Comments Regarding NOI Modification Application
(MDO01)

Mr. Blakestead:

On August 15, 2023 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received
comments regarding the above referenced application from Sheep Mountain Alliance and the
Information Network for Responsible Mining. The comments are attached to this letter.

Please inform the Division of how the Applicant will respond to the jurisdictional issues
presented by the Sheep Mountain Alliance and the Information Network for Responsible Mining.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
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